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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Kushal  Khemka <kushal.k@allianceproit.com>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 5:16 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Samrat Narvekar; Shashikant Vishwakarma; Bharath Kumar
Subject: Re: DELL - LAPTOP 3440 

Hi Heramb, 
 
Below are final rates for available specs. Please check the model and specs before.  
 
"Dell Latitude 3440 i5-1235U/8+8GB(customised) /512 SSD/win 11 pro preloaded /14"" FHD/NO ODD/3 Yrs + 3 Yrs ADP/Backlit KB/Essential 
Backpack/Intel Dual Band Wi-Fi 6 AX201 2x2 802.11ax 160MHz + Bluetooth 5.1/3 Cell" 
 
56,800 + GST 
 
"Dell latitude 3440 13th Gen Intel Core i5-1345U (12 MB cache, 10 cores, up to 4.60 GHz Turbo)/16gb ram/ 512gb ssd/ Win 11 pro preloaded/ 14"" 
FHD/ Backlit/ FPR/ bag/ 3 yr onsite+ 3 yr adp warranty " 
 
64,800 + GST 
 
Delivery 7-9 days 
 
Regards  
Kushal 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 1:20:46 PM 
To: Kushal Khemka <kushal.k@allianceproit.com>; Bharath Kumar <Bharath.C@allianceproit.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma 
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: DELL - LAPTOP 3440  
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Hi kushal 
  
Please share rate its very urgent to close . 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  

From: Kushal Khemka <kushal.k@allianceproit.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 2:00 AM 
To: Bharath Kumar <Bharath.C@allianceproit.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma 
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: DELL - LAPTOP 3440  
  
Hi Herambraj, 
  
The previous rates are not valid. We will check the revised rates again and get back to you. 
  
Regards  
Kushal  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Bharath Kumar <Bharath.C@allianceproit.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 7:47:53 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Kushal Khemka <kushal.k@allianceproit.com> 
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
Kushal is on leave, 
Earlier submitted quoted was meeting your target price, I am attaching the same for your reference, 
Please check and let us know in case of any clarifications, 
  



3

  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Bharath Kumar Cheruvu  
#9949986973 
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 03 October 2024 18:25 
To: Kushal Khemka <kushal.k@allianceproit.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Bharath Kumar <Bharath.C@allianceproit.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: DELL - LAPTOP 3440  
  
Hi Kushal 
  
Total 60QTY required ,request for revised price for 13th gen 
  
Our Target price is 54200/- 
  
Pan India Urgent to close  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  

From: Kushal Khemka <kushal.k@allianceproit.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 2:56 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Bharath Kumar <Bharath.C@allianceproit.com> 
Subject: RE: DELL - LAPTOP 3440  
  
Dear Herambraj, 
  
Please find attached our quote for Dell 3440. 
  
Stocks are readily available. 
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Looking forward to your valuable PO. 
  
-- 
Best Regards 
  

 

Kushal Khemka | Sr. Client Engagement 
Manager 
Alliance Pro IT Private Limited, 
Plot:50, Behind Raheja Mindspace 
Gafoornagar Village 
Madhapur – 500081 
Ph: +91-9398512015 
www.allianceproit.com 

 
  
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 12:21 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: DELL - LAPTOP 3440  
  
Dear Partner 
  
Kindly find below detail and provide Quote  
  
  

S/no Product Description Price  Tax 

1 
Dell 3440 Intel Core i5 13th Gen 16GB  3200 Mhz DDR4  RAM 
512 GB Nvme SSD , WIN 11 Pro  Preloaded , 3 Year ADP and 
complimentary Dell original laptop bag 

  18% 
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Total – 10 Quantity , Urgent Requirement 
  
Delivery Location – MOPA GOA   
  
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  


